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July 23, 2020 
 
Liz White  
City Clerk  

City of Craig 
300 W 4th Street 
Craig, CO 81625 
 
 
RE: Bid Evaluation Recommendation – 0.5 MG East Barclay Tank Rehabilitation 
Project 
 
Dear Ms. White,  
 
The purpose of this letter is to provide a Contractor recommendation for the 0.5 MG East 
Barclay Tank Rehabilitation Project. The project was competitively bid for three weeks with bids 
due July 22, 2020. Two bids were received; the bid tabulation is attached. Both bidders attended 
the mandatory pre-bid meeting, acknowledged the Addenda issued during the bidding period, 
provided the required bid bond and project schedule.  
 

The low bid was received from WBS Coatings, Inc., (WBS) based in Grand Junction, Colorado.  
The bid total is $153,350.00. The highest bid was received from Lillard & Clark Construction Co., 
based in Denver, Colorado. The high bid received totaled $204,000.00, which exceeds the City’s 
budget for the project. Both bidders are highly qualified for the scope of work for this project. WBS 
has significant tank rehabilitation experience and is highly regarded in the industry.  
 

SGM has reviewed the submitted bid packages and has prior working experience with WBS 
rehabilitating two - 5 MG Tanks for Ute Water District and a 0.75 MG Tank for the Town of 
Breckenridge. All three projects were completed within budget and schedule and delivered with 
utmost quality. The City is welcome and encouraged to contact Ute Water District and the Town of 
Breckenridge for independent recommendations. Contacts for each can be provided upon 
request.  
 
SGM recommends the City of Craig enter into a contract with WBS Coatings, Inc. for the 0.5 
MG East Barclay Tank Rehabilitation Project.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 970-964-7206. 
 
Respectfully,  
 
SGM Inc. 
 

 
 
Theresa Weidmann, PE 
Project Manager and Senior Engineer, SGM 
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